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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2022-041WL JT

Request:

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday,
November 1, 2022:

Bid No. 2022-041WL — LED Luminaires (6 Month Supply Bid) to the low qualified bids as
indicated on the attached bid tabulation with the following explanation:

Item 2 — Although Trastar, Inc. provided the lowest price on this item, the luminaire they
offer does not meet our required specifications and the replacement parts are not
interchangeable with the lights already installed within our system.



